
 
 
 

 M E N D O C I N O   C O U N T Y    MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 

 

Date: February 26, 2019  
 
To: Mendocino County Board of Supervisors 
 
From: Supervisor McCowen  
  
Subject: Supervisor Reports: Update on Mendocino Solid Waste Management Authority 

(MSWMA)   
 

 
Background:  
The County of Mendocino and the Cities of Willits, Fort Bragg and Ukiah formed MSWMA, a 
joint powers authority, which was originally formed to explore options for siting landfills. The 
role of MSWMA has evolved to provide programs to divert waste from landfills, principally 
Household Hazardous Waste. MSWMA also assists local agencies with State mandated 
reporting requirements and participates in illegal dump cleanup. Pursuant to a contract with the 
County the MSWMA General Manager also serves as the Mendocino County Director of Solid 
Waste. Following the retirement of MSWMA’s long time General Manager, the position has 
been filled by two Directors, each of whom served for less than two years. Recruitment and 
retention has been challenging and the position is currently vacant. The position of Mendocino 
County Solid Waste Director is also vacant which has placed an additional responsibility on 
Executive Office staff who have been directed by the Board of Supervisors to assume the duties 
of the Solid Waste Director. 
 
Proposal from C&S Waste Solutions: 
At its regular meeting on Feb. 21, 2019 the MSWMA Board of Directors heard a presentation 
from C&S Waste Solutions who propose to contract for delivery of the core Household 
Hazardous Waste services and grant funded programs managed by MSWMA. An outline of the 
C&S Waste Solutions proposal is attached.  
 
MSWMA Board of Directors discussion: 
The MSWMA Board of Directors determined that more information is needed to evaluate the 
C&S Waste Solutions proposal and make recommendations to our member agencies. The Board 
directed that former MSWMA Director Robert Carlson, who is contracted with to provide 
limited services, be asked to identify functions currently performed by MSWMA or the General 
Manager that would not be covered by the C&S Waste Solutions proposal.  
 
The position and duties of the Mendocino County Director of Solid Waste, which primarily 
involved contract negotiation and monitoring, is not included in the C&S Waste Solutions 
proposal. The MSWMA General Manager will also no longer be available to the cities on request 
to assist with contract negotiation and monitoring. The MSWMA Board discussed various 
options that might be utilized to assist the member agencies with ongoing monitoring of current 
contracts and assistance in negotiating future contracts.  
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MSWMA also collects and manages funds for the Caspar Transfer Station and the proposed 
Central Coast Transfer Station. The MSWMA General Manager was very involved in the 
process of identifying and securing a site for a potential Central Coast Transfer Station. 
Questions continue to be raised about the need and cost benefit of that project. The MSWMA 
Board suggested that it would be appropriate for the Fort Bragg City Council to discuss the 
project and confirm or revoke their support for the project which was envisioned as a 
partnership between the County and Fort Bragg.   
 
Given the current vacancy in the General Manager position, the MSWMA Board of Directors is 
intent on developing the information that is needed to conduct an informed and timely review of 
the C&S Waste Solutions proposal in order to make recommendations to our member agencies.  
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